ALPENA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

BOARD ACTION #09
TO: County Clerk, County Treasurer
FROM: Alpena County Board of Commissioners

SUBJECT: Boy’s & Girls Club Property Appraisal
BOARD ACTION:

Discussion and recommendation to get an appraisal on the property and for Administrator
Hannah to reach out to either area realtors or contact an appraiser and obtain an appraiser and
bring back to the board. Moved by Commissioner Konarzewski and supported by Commissioner
Kozlowski to approve to spend up to $800 to get an appraisal on the property at 601 River Street,
Alpena, MI 49707 and bring back to the board for review. Roll call vote was taken: AYES:
Commissioners LaHaie, Osmer, Peterson, Konarzewski, Kozlowski, and Francisco. NAYS:
None. Commissioner Lalonde recused. Motion carried.

Board Chairman Bill Peterson presented the action items from the Finance Ways &
Means Committee for board approval. Moved by Commissioner Konarzewski and supported by
Commissioner Lalonde to approve all the action items from the Finance Ways & Means
Committee meeting as recommended. Roll call vote was taken: AYES: Commissioners
LaHaie, Osmer, Lalonde, Francisco, Konarzewski, Kozlowski, and Peterson. NAYS: None.
Commissioner Fournier, excused. Motion carried.

This action was XX APPROVED __DISAPPROVED

BY: Ayes: 6 Nays: 0 Excused: 1 Absent: 0 Abstaining: 0

Alpena County Board Chairman’s Signature: %—@&

Alpena County Board Vice-Chairman’s Signature:

Date of the Board Meeting: November 21, 2023




